
UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

December 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commissioner Roberts

FROM: Forrest

SUBJECT: WASTE WASTE CONFIDENCE PROCEEDING: BRIEFING MATERIALS

The enclosed has been prepared in response to the Chairman's November
25, 1981, request for key materials that will be useful to the Commission
in preparing for the oral presentations to the Commission on the Waste
Confidence Rulemaking.

We have assembled three groups of documents:

Key documents relating to procedural matters including relevant
prior Commission issuances, court decisions and Commission memoranda
and orders issued in the rulemaking proceeding.

Documents relating to the substance of the proceeding.

Material filed to date by the participants in response to the
Commission's second preliminary memorandum and order of November 6,
1981. (To be supplied as participants' responses are received.)

A table of contents is provided as the first item in the briefing materials
collection.

As Stated

cc: Leonard Bickwit
Samuel Chilk


